

Arthur Guerra

Expert Forklift Driver

Denver, CO

214ajguerra@gmail.com

214-428-5547

Dexterous Forklift Driver expertly handling a variety of forklifts and pallet jacks on a daily basis while transporting boxes, carts, crates, pallets and other supplies to various locations, often within a warehouse, freight truck or elsewhere on-site. Specialized emphasis in adhering to safety guidelines with Hazmat expertise while operating any machinery. Proficient in operating under tight schedules with minimal oversight. Assumes responsibility of maintaining the integrity of any company environment.

Willing to relocate to: Denver, CO - Parker, CO - Lakewood, CO

Work Experience

Forklift Driver/Material Handler

Core Personnel Temp Agency (KPG)

June 2018 to Present

- Open/close warehouse and manage all aspects of 15,000sq ft warehouse under no supervision
- Correctly and efficiently move product between delivery vehicles, staging areas and storage
- Pull products for shipment to worldwide locations and remove damaged pallets or boxes
- Install protective padding, packaging and strapping to prevent shifting and damage to products
- Work at a rapid pace to meet tight deadlines on freight dock
- Verify and record materiel count as well as condition of cargo received
- Operate various forklifts and pallet jacks safely with a 0% incident rate
- Perform physical inventories and maintain stock rotations

Warehouse Manager

Mimi's Upscale Resale

January 2013 to June 2018

- Managed employee schedules and handled all aspects of training new/temporary employees
- Moved products within warehouse to efficiently organize for new deliveries
- Carefully tracked hours and made note of any maintenance issues of merchandise
- Assisted with the proper packing of boxes to be transported
- Accurately loaded merchandise and assisted with deliveries
- Operated forklift and pallet jacks with 0% incident rate while ensuring no damage to products

Forklift Driver

General Motors

March 1991 to October 1996

- Correctly and efficiently move product between delivery vehicles, staging areas and storage
- Prepared and staged skids for daily outbound shipments
- Transported incoming merchandise to the loading center
- Pulled products for shipment to worldwide locations

- Used radio frequency equipment to complete assigned product movement tasks
- Trained and OSHA-Certified Forklift Operator with Hazmat training

Education

Some college

Skills

Warehouse Management, Materials Management, Forklift Operator, Shipping And Receiving, Negotiation, Logistics, Safety, Forklift, Reach Truck, Forklift Driver, Warehouse Associate, Reach, Hazmat, Warehouse

Certifications/Licenses

Forklift Certified

August 2018 to Present

Certified as Material Handler 3 as well.

Additional Information

Very dedicated worker and fast learner willing to do whatever it takes to get the job done right the first time in a timely manner with the upmost integrity.